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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bradley Blevins [bradley.blevins @ chk com]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 9:55 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: PLU Big Sinks 2-25-30 State 1H- Patterson 62
Attachments: 20111031095139950.pdf

Mike,

If you recall this release happened several weeks ago, I contacted you about it and it was ok
to cleanup once rig moved off. Attached is the C-141 that was filled out by our Drilling
group, they will cleanup and I will monitor progress, if you need further information please
let me know.

Thank you,

————— Original Message-----

From: Bradley Blevins

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 7:52 AM
To: Bradley Blevins

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "lhobnm-1-ri@2" (Aficio MP (C3500).
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This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and
attachments if any).



